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Question & Answer  

Q1 Will the City please provide a count of all workstations at the WFPS and the IFTC Communications Centres 
where CAD call-taking, dispatching, or supervision will be accomplished? 

 A1 Current total = 24 Workstations: 11 call-taking; 8 dispatch; 2 multi-use (call-taking and dispatch); 2 
supervisory/multi-use; 1 supervisory/admin. 

Q2 What is the last date by which vendors can submit questions? 

 A2 As per B9.3, questions will be accepted up to five (5) business days prior to the Submission Deadline. 

Q3 By what date will answers be provided to questions? 

 A3 As per B11.2, questions will be answered at least two (2) business days prior to the Submission Deadline. 

Q4 Can you confirm that a vendor is able to bid on only one (or more) components of the project? 

 A4 See Addendum 4, Q1. 

Q5 Can you confirm that it is not necessary to form a partnership with other vendors to provide a complete 
solution? 

 A5 No, it is not necessary to form a partnership with other vendors to provide a complete solution. 

Q6 With respect to document WFPS_LMT_Requirements_by_Function_v1.3.doc, item L1.14: “The system must 
support the automated export of information based on triggers which are to be defined by the system 
administrator”.   What types of triggers do you mean? 

 A6 The system should be capable of automatically exporting data when certain „events‟ or „states‟ happen.  
For example, when a certification expires within the LMT, a notification should be sent to the Roster 
system to remove that skill from specified personnel.  We are unable to anticipate all reasons why data 
may need to be automatically exported at this time.  WFPS is currently looking for the greatest amount of 
flexibility in system integration and interfacing. 
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Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Request for Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 6 of Form A: Proposal may render your Proposal non-responsive. 

 

  


